
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

April 5, 2019 
 

VIA EMAIL 
 
TO: NCAA Institutions Sponsoring Division III Men’s and/or Women’s Tennis. 
 
FROM: Anjellica Rospond Peck 
 Coordinator, Championships and Alliances. 
 
 JoAnn Nester 
 Championships and Alliances 
 
SUBJECT:  Reminder - Submission of 2018-19 Online Results and Rankings Program. 
 
Please note that for the 2018-19 academic year, all results must be submitted using the online 
entry system on the Intercollegiate Tennis Association (ITA) website 
(https://www.r2sports.com/system/login.asp?sportOrganizationID=792).   
 
This is the only tennis website that the NCAA has partnered with to receive this information.  
Submission of your complete results will allow your team(s) to receive full consideration for the ITA 
rankings (team, singles and doubles), NCAA regional Rankings and selection and seeding for the 
NCAA Division III Men's and Women's Tennis Championships.   
 
It should be noted that ITA membership is not required in order to access the online results entry page, 
nor is there a fee charged in order to submit an institution's 2018-19 scores.   
 
The online results entry process can be initiated via 
https://www.r2sports.com/system/login.asp?sportOrganizationID=792 . 
 
If you have not yet accessed your team page in R2, please email Cody Johnson 
(cody.johnson@itatennis.com ) to request login information. Step by step instructions to assist you in 
submitting your results to the ITA will be posted to the Division III Men’s and Women’s Tennis page 
on NCAA.org  
 
If you do not have an ITA membership, results can still be submitted through the online entry system. 
Please reach out to Anjellica Rospond Peck (arospond@ncaa.org ) directly to import those results. 
 
Please contact Cody Johnson (cody.johnson@itatennis.com ) from the ITA staff to assist you with any 
questions, concerns or comments that you might have while accessing and using the ITA online results 
and rankings program. 
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